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Arlen Beck

From: Erik Mendoza

Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2025 4:14 PM

To: Arlen Beck

Subject: RE: Single Room Occupancy Ordinance

Arlen, 
Here’s the information you requested. 
 

9 CFS 

8 CFS 

6 CFS 

41 CFS 

53 CFS 

71 CFS 

103 CFS 
 
 

 

Thank you, 

Erik Mendoza 

Crime Prevention Specialist 

Orange Police Department 

1107 North Batavia Street 

Orange, CA 92867-4615 

O: (714) 744-7555 

F: (714) 744-7321 

 

 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail  

 

From: Arlen Beck <abeck@cityoforange.org>  

Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2025 16:04 

To: Erik Mendoza <EMendoza@orangepd.org> 

Subject: RE: Single Room Occupancy Ordinance 

 

Yes total CFS for each location in 2024. 

 

Arlen Beck | Associate Planner 

City of Orange 
Direct: (714) 744-7272 

 

SKY PALM MOTEL             210 N TUSTIN ST 

ANGEL MOTEL 2330 W CHAPMAN AVE 

7 CROWNS MOTEL 528 E LINCOLN AVE 

ASPIRE INN & SUITES 428 E LINCOLN AVE 

MOTEL 6 #8738 3191 N TUSTIN ST 

NEW AMERICAN INN & SUITES 3190 N TUSTIN ST 

CRAZY 8 MOTEL 1300 E KATELLA AVE 


